

Dianna Saunderson

From: Dianna Saunderson on behalf of Delegation (SM)
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 10:30 AM
To: Delegation (SM)
Subject: FW: Delegate for Monday 18th Council Meeting

From: Stephen Litt <sl@vivedevelopment.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 9:32 AM
To: Delegation (SM) <Delegation@kitchener.ca>
Cc: Lesley Oakley <lo@vivedevelopment.ca>; Mark Hocuk <mh@vivedevelopment.ca>; Pierre Chauvin <pchauvin@mhbcplan.com>
Subject: Re: Delegate for Monday 18th Council Meeting

You don't often get email from sl@vivedevelopment.ca. [Learn why this is important](#)

Detailed discussion of construction cost impacts on various forms of housing

Comparison of growing together regulation vs various approvals granted last year

Suggestion on simple revisions to the regulation

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)